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Tammy Hodgman

From: Christopher S. Hanson

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: FW: 26 Anthoine Rd Junkyard

Tammy, 

I think this email should be part of the Council Packet for 26 Anthoine . 

 
Christopher Hanson 

Director of Code Enforcement and Zoning Administrator 

8 School Road 

Windham, Maine 04062 

 

(207) 894-5900 x 6111 

 
cshanson@windhammaine.us  

 

 

 

NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access Act (“Right to Know” law) documents – including emails – in the 

possession of public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see 

it, we are required to provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear 

from our constituents, but please keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made 
available to any interested party. 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Collins, Kristin M. <KCollins@preti.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 10:45 PM 
To: Chuck Daigle <cdaigle@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: Christopher S. Hanson <cshanson@windhammaine.us>; Barry A. Tibbetts <batibbetts@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: RE: 26 Anthoine Rd Junkyard 

 

Hi, Chuck.  The prior owner's old permit is not transferrable, so the new owner will need to get a new permit.  

Section 3754-A does require the junkyard to show at the time of application that it is part of a viable business entity 

and that the applicant is "actively engaged" in salvage work at the time of licensure.  I do not consider moving tires 

around to be active engagement.  There has to be a real business plan involving dismantling and reselling the 
parts. I would suggest requiring the new owner to submit a permit application and demonstrate proof that the 

activities are part of a real business.  One option could be to require ongoing proof at three or six-month intervals 

demonstrating that they are deriving income from any salvage or sales. 

 

Please let me know if you want to discuss further. R 

 

Thanks, 

Kristin 
 

 

Kristin M. Collins 
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Attorney 

PretiFlaherty 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Chuck Daigle <cdaigle@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11:03 AM 

To: Collins, Kristin M. <KCollins@preti.com> 

Cc: Christopher S. Hanson <cshanson@windhammaine.us>; Barry A. Tibbetts <batibbetts@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: 26 Anthoine Rd Junkyard 

 

Note: *** This email originated from outside of Preti. Please do not click on any links or open attachments unless 

you can verify the sender and content.*** 
 

 Hi Kristen, I have a couple of questions regarding an existing junkyard that has kept its licenses current for 50 plus 

years. The yard has gone dormant for approximately 15 years and has recently changed ownership, where the 

new owner is currently bringing in new cars to dismantle. The neighbors are not happy about this and are 

contacting us with numerous questions. One of the questions is can the yard be reopened because it has gone 

dormant even with its licenses current. The current owner is coming in front of the Board to get a name change 

which we have allowed many in the past. Another is the transferring of permit, I believe that I'm right in saying that 
the permit is not being transferred but instead a new permit is being issued for an existing junkyard. Lastly, section 

3754-A-5-D states that the yard has to be "actively engaged in the business of", there has been many tires left by 

the previous owner that the current owner in now removing, not sure if that counts. If you'd like to talk about this I 

can be reached at W 777-1694, C 714-0391. The attached file are question highlighted by one of the neighbors. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Chuck Daigle 
Code Enforcement Officer 

CEO Office 

8 School Road 

Windham, ME 04062 

 

Phone (207)894-5900 Ext 6113 

Fax (207)892-1916  

 
cdaigle@windhammaine.us 

 

 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

 

Chuck-Scan2021-05-19_102501 

 
 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 

attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 

 

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or disclosure 

under applicable law.  Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other 

privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have received it in error, please do not 

distribute it and notify me immediately by E-mail at kcollins@preti.com or via telephone at 207.623.5300 and delete 
the original message.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be 

construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a legal opinion. 

 

 


